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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
September 13, 2022 

 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
        County Engineer  
 
 

Re: Utility Agreement with Bear Creek Water Association 
 Bozeman Road Water/Sewer Relocations 
 Madison County, Mississippi 
  
 

The Engineering Department is requesting the Board approve the attached for the Utility Agreement for the 
relocation of a waterline in support of the Bozeman Road widening project.  In addition, it is requested that the 
Board President be authorized to execute said Utility Agreement. 
 
The total cost of relocation is estimated to be $2,214,650.35 with Madison County paying $1,814,849.60 and 
Bear Creek paying $399,800.75.  The County cost is due to the existing waterline being located within the 
limits of a private easement. 
 
 












